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DLSCIIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Church of the Nativity is of the half-timbered Tudor style. Tt has a "T" floor
plan, with the transepts forming the cross of the "T"., An extended tawer, in three
stages, is located on the side of the nave. It is topped with a bellcast pyramidal
roof. The porch and two bays of the nave were added to the front in 1923.

The original exterior of the church was poplar, the frame hemlock, and the interior
strong native Garrett County oak and ash. The stucco was applied to produce the
half-timbered effect during the rebuilding of the church in 1913. Other structural
changes include the enlargement of the transepts in 1923 and the (already mentioned)
additions to the front of the nave. The door, originally in the base of the tower,

. was moved to the newly added porch. :

Nativity is located at York Road, a commercial corridor, but is bounded on its
other three sides by a quiet, middle-to-upper class residential development. :
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In 1889 Mrs. Annie L. Brown and McCulloh Brown, daughter and grandson of James W.
McCulloh (comptroller of the United States Treasury from 1842-1850), erected the
Emmanuel. (or Corunna) Chapel in Garrett County 68 miles west of Cumberland.
Garrett County at that time was populated by loggers and summer houses of the
wealthy. The building was made of timber of the congregation's lands. It was .
abandoned around the turn of the century after the forests were exhausted and
the logging campus closed. ' Tt T s s e 7l s

= Meanwhile, a Protestant Episcopal congregation was established in 1911 on York
Road in the developing Cedarcroft area. Reverend Charles Hensel, rector of the
Church of the Redeemer, helped establish this new congregation (though the two
churches were not officially connected)., The small‘congregation, however, was
rnot able to buy a new church. ;
\ — - —..MuCulloh Browm .ovming a church with no congregation-learned of this-COngregation-;;":
with no church, contacted Reverend Hensel and sold the chapel for the cost of its
.- — --trangport {considerably less than the cost of a new church). The church was |
dismantled piece by piece, loaded on two freight cars, transported 260 miles, and
reassembled by the original builder. Several structural changes were made during
the reconstruction, including the stucco covering the poplar, but the basic form
of the building was maintained. The Nativity opened its doors on York Road on
Christmas, 1913. 3
As if one move were not enough, the building moved again in 1923 from the center
to the edge of the present lot in order to make room for a parish house.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Amnotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Kh,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and recoxd purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

(:: RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw llouse, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Church of Nativity
6122 York Road
Block 5086 Lot 014
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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Church of the Alaty tmly
120 York Ko,
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